
Void Sheet 

TO: License Fee Management Branch 
FROM: Region 3 
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION 

Control Number: 582523 

Applicant: BSK Industries, Inc. 

License Number: 34-26538-02 

Docket Number: 030-35053 

Date Voided: December 4, 2013 

Reason for Void: This request was inadvertently processed as a specific license amendment 
for BSK Industries rather than a general license action for Worthington Steel. The request from 
Worthington Steel may be found in ADAMS at ML 13329A384. The general license registration 
for Worthington Streel may be found in ADAMS at ML090620175. Worthington Steel wishes to 
remove 2 strontium-90 gauges from their general license registration. This request was 
reviewed with the Materials Licensing Branch Chief on December 3, 2013, and it was decided to 
void this action. This information was sent to Hector Rodriguez-Luccioni general licensing 
section. 
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Signature 

Attachment: 
Official Record Copy of 
Voided Action 

FOR LFMB USE ONLY 

Date 

__ Refund Authorized and processed 

__ No Refund Due 

__ Fee Exempt or Fee Not Required 

Comments ------------ Log Completed __ _ 

Processed by: __ _ 


